

Message

From: Kim Marshall [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B63A22B42BF14587870D93119A054D88-KIM MARSHAL]
Sent: 2017-10-18 8:59:29 AM
To: mpicard@kpmg.ca
CC: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
Subject: Accounting treatment with OPG-IESO agreement

Not sure if you have had an opportunity to review the draft material sent by Michael. Is it possible to get a draft from you by the end of the week re the accounting treatment given the interest during moratorium and security, potential letter of credit.

I know you are away next week but we would like to have something for sharing and discussion. Thanks

Sent from my iPad